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Matthew Rosel

From: Carlo Di Giulio <carlod@cityplan.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 5:52 PM
To: Zia Ahmed
Cc: Sandra Bailey; Vince Galletto; lcoad@ryde.nsw.gov.au; 

GConnolly@ryde.nsw.gov.au; Amy Watson; Matthew Rosel; Gavin Carrier; 'Christina 
Boumelhem'; Kevin Nassif; Sue Francis

Subject: Signed minutes from second Design Integrity Panel meeting | RE: Shepherds Bay | 
MP09_216 MOD 2 | Response to Council's Correspondence

Attachments: 2nd DIP minutes_C. Johnson_signed.pdf; 2nd DIP minutes_G.Morrish_signed.pdf

Dear Zia, 
 
Please find attached minutes from the 2nd Design Integrity Panel (DIP) meeting held for the Stage A site at Shepherds 
Bay. Council will note that the minutes have been signed by the DIP members. In doing so, the DIP members state 
that the proposal remains consistent with the original design intent for the Stage A site, as determined during the 
Design Excellence competition, and that the proposal continues to display design excellence. 
 
Council will also note that there was ongoing discussion following the actual DIP meeting between the DIP members 
and the project architects. This demonstrates the proponent’s commitment to the design excellence process. 
 
We would be pleased if Council takes into consideration the attached minutes as part of its submission to the DPE in 
relation to the S75W application, and any ongoing assessment of the proposed development. 
 
Should Council require any clarification of the matters above, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Regards, 
 

  

Carlo Di Giulio 
Associate - Planner | STRATEGY & DEVELOPMENT  
  
SUITE 6.02, 120 SUSSEX STREET, SYDNEY NSW 2000 
TEL: +61 2 8270 3500   FAX: +61 2 8270 3501 
WWW.CITYPLAN.COM.AU 
  
CITY PLAN SERVICES 
PLANNING  |  BUILDING  |  HERITAGE  |  URBAN DESIGN 
 

 

  

Confidentiality Notice: This message contains privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressee named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any 
action or place any reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately and then delete this 
document. Violation of this notice may be unlawful. 


Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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